

From: <dhilliar@wrf.com>
To: <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 8/17/00 11:49AM
Subject: Williams Sound File 5584-EX-PL-96

Carl:

Following up on your call, yesterday, I have spoken with Mr. Ingebrigtsen at Williams Sound Corporation. Please dismiss at the applicant's request without prejudice the above referenced application. Almost all of the activity that would have been covered by the application is now allowed without a specific authorization under Section 2.803. Please call me with any question. Thanks.

David Hilliard
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

202-719-7058

Counsel for Williams Sound Corporation